Medway

Please contact: Rita Mason _ COUNCIL

Your ref:

Our ref: PW/RDM Ser‘/ing YOM

Date: 07 September 2010

Councillor Rodney Chambers

Clir Mark Worrall Leader of Medway Council
Leader of Tonbridge & Malling Council Gun Wharf
Gibson Building Chatham

. . Kent
G.IbSOI‘l !Z)rlve ME4 4TR
Kings Hill Telephone: 01634 332514
West Malling Facsimile: 01634 332419

Kent, ME19 4L.Z

Dear Mark

Thank you for your support yesterday. As we discussed, Medway has now submitted the
Kent and Medway Local Enterprise Partnership, the details of which | have included in the
email.

Consistent with your requests, we have made minor amendments to the original
document clarifying the governance section. Essentially all Local Authority Leaders, if

they so wish, will now have a seat on the LEP Board, which will be matched by private
sector representation. The proposal is now in the hands of CLG.

Again, thank you.

Kind regards

COUNCILLOR RODNEY CHAMBERS
LEADER OF MEDWAY COUNCIL
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